

# Shay Oluyinka

Based in Manchester & Cardiff - Phone: 07832700087 - E-Mail: OluseyiFilms@gmail.com

## Objective

A Development/Shooting AP with a passion for making engaging TV programmes. Experienced in casting, shooting and factual TV development. I am a multi-skilled filmmaker with the ability to conceive ideas, plan and shoot them. Above all, I love a good story and I have the work ethic to deliver.

## Experience

### Freelance Development AP - Content Kings

October 2020 - Present

I work with Contentkings.uk developing factual TV programmes for a range of national and international channels, as well as online platforms. - [www.ContentKings.uk](http://www.ContentKings.uk)

**Line Manager: Jonathan Levi**

### Assistant Producer - GCN/Discovery - Send It

Aug 2020 - Feb 2021

I worked as an Assistant Producer on this obs-doc about a fun bunch of bike-messengers/Alleycats. Working remotely, I assisted the production crew in various capacities and played a key role in executing the production. I worked closely with the director, through the development stage and in planning, and executing the shooting logistics for the races.

**Line Manager/Director: Martin Read**

### Development Researcher – BBC Studios - Unscripted

March 2020 - September 2020

I worked with the BBC Studios development team based in Bristol, developing new factual entertainment shows for a range of channels and platforms. My duties included generating new ideas, casting tapes, editing taster-tapes and other researcher related tasks. **Line Manager: Faye Stewart**

### Researcher/Shooting – BBC Studios - The One Show

November 2019 - March 2020

I worked with The One Show team in Cardiff as a researcher, finding stories for inserts and sourcing the various required elements. I assisted the crew in developing VT ideas, finding contributors, conducting research interviews, liaising with talent agents/managers, completing necessary paperwork, sourcing appropriate archive, talent prep talks and various other production needs. As a trained Camera Operator, I also assisted in camera operating on a few VTs. **Line Manager: Samantha Rosie**

### Researcher - BBC Studios - Crimewatch Roadshow

September 2019 - September 2019

I worked with the Crimewatch Roadshow team as a Researcher, on and off camera. During the live shows, I took calls from viewers with tips regarding specific cases aired, took notes and forwarded the leads to the Producer. I also worked in the office, assisting the team in all required capacity. I mainly aided the team in completing key music and video copyright documents. **Line Manager: Samantha Rosie**

### Casting Researcher – BBC Studios - Bargain Hunt

August 2019 - November 2019

The job involved assessing contributors' ability to perform on the filming day. This included a pre audition phone interview, followed by a video submission assessment. The suitable applicants were then contacted and invited to the audition.

During the audition, I was required to assist in any required capacity. This included interviewing and recording contributors, logistics, contacting guests and playing an antique dealing game with the participants. **Line Manager: Samantha Rosie**

**Researcher – BBC Studios - The One Show**

**July 2019 - August 2019**

I worked with The One Show team in Cardiff as a researcher, finding stories for inserts and sourcing the various required elements. **Line Manager: Samantha Rosie**

**Self-Employed - Digital Content Producer/Videographer**

**June 2014 - Present**

As a Digital Content Producer/Videographer, I have produced a variety of video content. This position has played a key role in sharpening my creative and production skills. I have directed over twenty low budget music videos, short films, filmed numerous events, wedding videos and have produced over fifteen corporate/promotional videos.

**Firecracker/Channel 4 - Footage Contributor- Repoman**

**Feb 2013 - Feb 2013**

**Independent Short/MyTV Sky channel 190 - Co-producer - Illegal**

**May 2011 - Sept 2011**

**Talkback Productions - Runner - X-Factor**

**May 2009 - May 2009**

## Education

**Staffordshire University**

**Sept 2016 – Jun 2018**

Bsc (Hons) Film Production (Creative Skillset Accredited) - 2:1

**Newport Film School (USW)**

**Sept 2015 – Jun 2016**

BA Documentary Film & TV (Creative Skillset Accredited) - Transferred to Staffordshire University

## Training & Skills

**Raindance Film School:** Certification – Documentary Film Course

**BBC Academy courses:** Canon xf305, Sony FS7 & FS5 Training, Safe Management of TV Productions, TV Production Safety, Storytelling for Digital Video, Editorial Values